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Question 1. Will you accept a bid for less than all sites indicated and 
make multiple awards? 
 
Answer:  A proposal submitted for less than all sites will be deemed 
unresponsive. 
 
 
Question 2. Vision Testing: What kind of testing?  I've listed three 
that I think they might be looking for Vision Testing:(Refraction)     
CPT 92015(Color) CPT 92283 Tonometry (glaucoma) with evaluation CPT 
92100 
 
Answer:  As set forth in Part I Section 3C Page 9 of the 
solicitation, the following vision testing is required: 
 
Near binocular vision and in each eye (uncorrected, corrected, 
and best corrected) in Snellen units. 
 
Distant binocular vision and in each eye (uncorrected, corrected, 
and best corrected) in Snellen units. 
 
Depth perception (in seconds of arc or Shepard-Fry). 
 
Color vision, using the Ishihara test or another 
pseudoisochromatic plate test, a minimum of 14 plates. 
 
Peripheral vision, using confrontation estimates or peripheral 
vision testing equipment. 
 
Intraocular eye pressure by tonometry 
 
 
Question 3. Do you have CPT codes associated with any of the other 
Services you are looking for? (CPT codes better defined) 
 
Answer:  INS does not have CPT codes associated with any of the 
services. 
 
 
Question 4. Clarify that the proposal due date is on a Saturday  
(12/9/00).  
 
Answer: The due date for proposals has been extended to  
Monday, December 18, 2000, 12:00 p.m. EST. 
 
Question 5. What was the value of the contract in each of last five 
years?  
 
Answer:  The estimated value of the contract in each of the last five 
years was:  Base Year:  CLIN 0001 Pre-Employment Physicals(Border 
Patrol) Services, 4000 ea. $221.00 ea. , $884,000.00.  CLIN 0002  
Pre-Employment, Physicals (Other Officer Corps Occupations), 8000 ea., 
$188.00 ea., $1, 504,000.00; Base Period Total $2,388,000.00. 
Option Year 1:  CLIN 0001 Pre-Employment Physicals(Border Patrol) 
Services, 4000 ea. $228.00 ea. , $912,000.00.  CLIN 0002  
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Pre-Employment, Physicals (Other Officer Corps Occupations), 3750 ea., 
$200.00 ea., $750,000.00; Option Year 1 Total $1,662,000.00. 
Option Year 2:  CLIN 0001 Pre-Employment Physicals(Border Patrol) 
Services, 4000 ea. $236.00 ea. , $944,000.00.  CLIN 0002  
Pre-Employment, Physicals (Other Officer Corps Occupations), 2000 ea., 
$206.00 ea., $412,000.00; Option Year 2 Total $1,356,000.00. Option 
Year 3:  CLIN 0001 Pre-Employment Physicals(Border Patrol) Services, 
4000 ea. $241.00 ea. , $964,000.00.  CLIN 0002 Pre-Employment, 
Physicals (Other Officer Corps Occupations), 2000 ea., $210.00 ea., 
$420,000.00; Option Year 3 Total $1,384,000.00; Option Year 4:  CLIN 
0001 Pre-Employment Physicals(Border Patrol) Services, 4000 ea. $246.00 
ea. , $984,000.00.  CLIN 0002 Pre-Employment, Physicals (Other Officer 
Corps Occupations), 2200 ea., $215.00 ea., $473,000.00; Option Year 4 
Total $1,457,000.00; Total Extended Price (5 years) $8,247.000.00.   
 
Question 6. Why is the number of exams decreasing in the future (from 
7,500 in the Base year down to 4,500 by the Fourth Option year)?  
 
Answer:  The number of exams is proportional to the number of new hires 
anticipated in each fiscal year.  There are two variables in estimating 
the number of hires each fiscal year – attrition and Congressionally 
mandated staffing increases.  While attrition is expected to be fairly 
constant over the option years, Congressionally mandated staffing 
increases are expected to decline significantly as the INS reaches 
optimum staffing levels. 
 
Question 7. In what electronic form are requests for services currently 
made (e.g., via e-mail, bulletin board, Internet, etc.)?    
 
Answer: Examinations are currently requested via the Internet using an 
agency-approved browser. 
 
Question 8. If there is an existing MIS system being utilized, please 
provide a description, system requirements, and samples of all of the 
screens.  
 
Answer:  No agency MIS system is being utilized. 
 
 
Question 9. When a contractor reports results or updates statuses of 
requested exams back to an INS office electronically, would it be 
required or desirable to have hierarchical access by INS personnel 
(e.g.,  lowest level office only sees its cases, offices at level above 
sees its cases and those of the offices below it, etc.)?  
 
 
Answer:  There will need to be selective access, with some offices have 
access to some but not all records, but the pattern may not necessarily 
be hierarchical in the organizational sense. 
 
Question 10. What number and percentage of all INS sites have Internet 
access? 
 
Answer:  Any INS site authorized to request or monitor services 
will have Internet access. 
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Question 11. How many requesting offices are there?  Where are they 
located? How many examinations did each office request in the past 
twelve months?  
 
Answer:  Our National Hiring Center is the primary requesting office, 
accounting for nearly 100% of the 15,500 exams requested over the last 
12 months. Infrequently, services may be requested by any of 32 
district offices. 
 
 
Question 12. How many, or what percentage of requests in the past 
twelve months, were for facilities other than those identified in 
relation to the named sites?  
 
Answer:  Approximately 644 of the requests were from locations outside 
of the identified 60-mile range of the cities set forth in the 
solicitation. 
 
Question 13. If INS withdraws an offer for employment after the 
examination process has started but before it has been completed, how 
is the contractor compensated?  How often did this occur in the last 
full twelve-month period?  
 
Answer:  If any part of the examination has been performed, the 
contractor will be compensated for the full cost of the medical 
examination set forth in the contract.  Approximately 100 withdraws 
have occurred within the last twelve-months. 
 
Question 14. Is there any page limit to the responses to the Technical 
Proposal?  
 
Answer:  No 
 
Question 15. May a contractor include an Executive Summary as part of 
its proposal?   
 
Answer:  Contractors may submit any additional information that they 
deem necessary, however a complete proposal is required addressing all 
of the requirements set forth in the solicitation.   
 
Question 16. Confirm who pays for the laboratory fees and for the 
shipping of the specimens.  
 
Answer:  The contractor pays for laboratory fees and for the shipping 
of the specimens. 
 
Question 17. Are we correct in assuming that the contractor's role is 
limited to assuring that the provider physicians have properly 
completed their paperwork?  Or, is the contractor also responsible for 
the medical soundness of the determinations made by the provider 
physicians? Does the INS require the vendor review all forms, etc., 
before they are forwarded to the INS?  
 
Answer:  The contractor is expected to assure the quality of its 
product through its own quality control mechanisms.  This not only 
includes ensuring completion of required services and documentation, 
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but also ensuring that provider physicians have performed testing 
protocols properly and followed other contractor instructions.  The 
contractor and/or provider physicians are not responsible for making 
determinations about fitness for INS positions. 
 
 
Question 18. Is there any specific form or location on the Preplacement 
Medical Examination and History form for the examiner to comment on 
positive responses from the medical history completed by the applicant?  
 
Answer:  Examiner’s comments may be entered in the space provided on 
the last page of the Preplacement Medical Examination and History 
Report. 
 
 
Question 19. Is there a chest measurement for female examinees?  
 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question 20. Must an optometrist or an ophthalmologist perform any of 
the vision testing, or may all the tests be performed by the examining 
clinician assuming this person feels qualified to perform these exams?  
 
Answer:  Vision testing may be performed by the examining clinician if 
capable of performing generally accepted testing protocol and 
contractor instructions. 
 
 
Question 21. What test is to be performed to evaluate night vision?  
 
Answer: The requirement for night vision testing set forth in Part I 
Section C5 Page 9 of solicitation is hereby deleted. 
 
Question 22. Must the examining clinician be a M.D. or D.O. or may the 
examining clinician be a properly supervised mid-level practitioner 
(PA-C or NP)?  
 
Answer:  The examining clinician must be primary care physician, 
a graduate of an accredited school of medicine, and licensed to 
practice medicine in the state where the examination is to be 
performed.   
 
 
Question 23. Are there any credentialing or certification requirements 
for the clinics' support staffs?  
 
Answer: No. 
 
 
24. Are there any certification requirements for the person performing 
the audiogram, PFT, etc.?  
 
 
Answer:  No. 
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Question 25. How long are the clinics required to maintain copies of 
all paperwork generated for each individual examination?  
 
 
Answer:  The contractor must maintain copies of each individual’s 
complete medical record for the duration of the contract.  At the end 
of the contract, all records are transferred to the INS for 
disposition. 
 
 
Question 26. Is there a specific form to be used for the recording and 
transmittal of the information required as listed under "Data Need on 
Each Pre-Employment Medical Examination?  
 
Answer:  The data items listed under the “Data Need on Each Pre-
Employment” section are recorded and maintained in the contractor’s 
central database but are to be retrievable electronically by requesting 
INS offices. 
 
 
Question 27. How soon after the examination has been completed must the 
reports of the examination, lab work, etc. be forwarded to the INS?  
 
Answer:  The contractor will be required to submit the completed 
medical report to the agency’s designated Medical Review Officer within 
5 business days after the examination has been completed. 
 
Question 28. Are the original test results as printed by the spirometer 
and audiometers to be attached to the report and forwarded to the INS?  
 
Answer:  Yes 
 
Question 29. Does the INS require original documents or are copies 
acceptable?  
 
Answer:  Original documents are required. 
 
 
Question 30. If the applicant is ambidextrous, how should the question 
on handedness be answered?  
 
Answer:  If an applicant is ambidextrous, check both “left handedness” 
and “right handedness.” 
 
 
Question 31. Is it correct that the height used for the step test is 12 
inches?  
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question 32. Is there information on what the INS considers proper 
push-up technique?  
 
Answer: As set forth in Part III Attachment 2 of the solicitation the 
proper push up technique are as follows:  
 
Participant is instructed on proper push up technique. 
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Hands flat on floor shoulder's width apart with elbows fully extended 
and back straight Lowers himself/herself to floor by flexing the elbows 
allowing the chest to come within 10 cm of the floor and then returns 
to the elbow extended position.  This motion counts as one push up.  
The number of push ups the participant can perform in one minute is 
recorded on the "Preplacement Medical Examination and History Report." 
After one minute rest period the next test is given. 
 
Question 33. Is there a difference between proper push-up technique for 
men and for women?  
 
Answer: No. 
 
Question 34. Is there a difference between proper sit-up technique for 
men and for women?  
 
Answer: No. 
 
Question 35. If an abnormality is detected, who notifies the applicant? 
How is that done (i.e., phone, letter, in person)?  
 
Answer:  If an abnormality is detected, the physician notifies the 
applicant during the examination and reports the finding on the 
Preplacement Medical Examination and History Report.  If that 
abnormality affects the individual’s employability, the INS notifies 
the applicant. 
 
 
Question 36. Must all X-rays be performed at the primary physician's 
office or are other options utilized (e.g. - radiologist, hospital, 
occupational health clinic, etc.)   Comment in 5a on p. 11 suggests the 
use of multiple facilities.  Currently, does the incumbent typically 
have X-rays performed at the primary physician's office or elsewhere?  
 
Answer:  The X-rays need not be performed at the primary physician’s 
office, but the cost must be included in the unit price, and the 
contractor must insure quality and timeliness.  The incumbent typically 
has X-rays performed at the primary physician's office 
 
 
Question 37. Can urine test be done with a dipstick?  
 
Answer:  No.  Urinalysis must include Ph, specific gravity, 
acetone/ketone/glucose, protein/albumin, blood, biliruben, 
urobilinogen, leukocyte esterase, and nitrate levels.  If any 
abnormalities are identified, microscopic evaluation must be performed. 
 
 
Question 38. Clarify the conditions under which two physicians may be 
required.  
 
Answer:  Two physicians are required for the specified cities to ensure 
that the agency has sufficient exam support in locations where we are 
likely to have more applicants than others 
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Question 39. Who is the incumbent?    
 
Answer:  Comprehensive Health Services, Inc. 8299 Boone, Boulevard, 
Suite 700, Vienna, VA.  22182 
 
 
Question 40. Are there any problems with the performance of the 
incumbent?  
 
Answer:  Irrelevant to this acquisition. 
 
 
Question 41. Clarify how references are obtained.  Does INS or the 
bidder send the Past Performance Questionnaire?  
 
Answer:  As set forth in Part V Page 46 of the solicitation - Offerors 
shall submit a list of three (3) similar projects, (in size, scope, and 
complexity), which have been performed in the past three (3) years 
along with current names, addresses, and telephone numbers for 

references.  INS will send the Past Performance Questionnaires to the 
references.  
 
 
Question 42. P. 46 Part V - Evaluation - formerly M - Please provide 
the rating system for technical & weighting for each topic. 
 
Answer: As set forth in Part V Page 46 of the solicitation - Offers 
will be evaluated on a past/fail basis against the technical evaluation 
factors set forth in the solicitation.  Offers that do not obtain a 
pass rating on all of the technical evaluation factors will be deemed 
unacceptable and excluded from further consideration for award.  
 
Question 43. Will there be a mobilization period afforded after 
contract award and before performance begins?  
 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question 44. What other entities have expressed intent to bid?  
 
Answer:  Due to the streamlined approach being used for this 
requirement a detailed bidders list is not available.  In many cases, 
vendors expressing an interest by electronic mail or telephones have 
not provided their complete company name, business address, and phone 
number.  Several individuals, business and Government entities have 
also expressed an interest in this requirement.  The following list is 
not an all inclusive list of those vendors that have expressed an 
interest in this requirement to date: Associated Wellness Centers; 
Occupational Health Services; Pacific Mobile Diagnostic; QTC Medical 
Group, Inc.; Federal Occupational Health; American Business Medical 
Services; The Wellness Company; Aliron International, Inc.; Health One, 
Inc.; GHE Health Care; Supplemental Health Care Services, Limited; 
Hunter Medical, Inc.; Affiliated Physicians; Department of Veterans 
Affairs; Nova Trading, Inc.; Continuum; Richard A. Craven, MD.;  
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Margie C. Sweeney, M.D.; Dayton Fitness Health & Wellness Institute; 
Washington Occupational Health Associates, Inc.; OMV Medical, Inc. 
Concorde, Inc.; Comprehensive Health Services, Inc.; and Mediaone 
 
Question 45. Please provide information on service locations and 
quantity of services by location provided in each of the past three 
contract years.      
 
Answer:  IMPORTANT NOTE:  Part of the answer to question 45 has been 
answered in a separate attachment.  The total estimated quantity of 
services provided in each of the past contract years was: Fiscal Year 
1998 –6075 Fiscal Year 1999 - 4796 and Fiscal Year 2000 – 9715. 
 
Question 46. Maximum distance that services can be provided to 
applicant. 
 
Answer:  For the cities contained in Part III, Attachment 4 Set 
Forth in the solicitation, services must be provided within a  
60-mile radius of those cities.  For services outside of those 
areas, there is no maximum distance but the contractor should 
make every effort to provide a facility within 200-250 miles. 
 
 
Question 47. Total turnaround for completion of all exam components. 
Are examinations scheduled/distributed evenly or intermittently? 
 
Answer:  It is expected that all exam components would be completed and 
submitted to the contractor within 5 business days of the physical 
examination, in most cases.  The contractor must then submit the 
completed medical to the agency’s designated Medical Review Officer 
within 5 business days. 
 
Question 48. What are the scheduling outreach requirements to agency 
employees?    
 
Answer:  Minimal outreach is required.  Once applicants are provided 
with the name and location of the assigned facility, they are 
responsible making an appointment and reporting for the exam.  
Contractor may sometimes communicate with applicants if facilities are 
unable to schedule timely appointments or when other logistical 
complications arise. 
 
 
Question 49. What happens when an applicant does not appear for an 
examination? Is there one agency point of contact or multiple when 
scheduling employees for services?  
 
Answer:  When an applicant does not appear for an examination, the 
responsibility lies with the applicant and the INS to follow-up. 
Once the contractor notifies the INS of the assigned facility, the INS 
provides the applicant with that information, and the applicant is 
responsible for scheduling the appointment 
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Question 50. What deficiencies have been experienced in administering 
the contract?  Please list any corrective action plans developed in 
response to these deficiencies? 
 
Answer:  Irrelevant to this acquisition. 
 
Question 51. Do the 7,500 pre-placement physicals fall pretty evenly 
throughout the year, or are there identifiable peak months? 
 
Answer:  The number of physical is not evenly spread throughout 
the year; but, there are no identifiable peak months either.  
Fluctuations occur throughout the year.  When the INS foresees 
peak periods associated with open periods for new applications, 
the contractor will be notified as soon as possible. 
 
 
Question 52. Will INS eliminate or relax the requirement that a network 
be submitted as part of the proposal in order to ensure a full and open 
competition?   If not, why not? 
 
Answer:  No, INS will not eliminate or relax the requirement that a 
network be submitted as part of the proposal.  This is the agency’s 
assurance that any selected Offeror is capable of meeting the essential 
requirement for nationwide-coverage.  In addition, due to the expected 
volume of exams and the enormity of the agency’s annual hiring goals, 
the need to ensure continuous, unimpeded exam services is of utmost 
importance. Congress and the U.S. Attorney General continuously monitor 
INS' progress in meeting annual hiring goals, and we are held 
accountable for unnecessary delays. 
 
Question 53. Can we bill no shows and missed appointments?   What 
happens when an applicant does not appear for an examination? 
 
Answer:  No shows and missed appointments are non-billable.  If an 
applicant does not appear for an examination, the contractor will not 
be required to follow-up. 
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Answer to Question 45 
 
STATE     CITY       FY1998     FY1999   FY2000 > 
 AK     Anchorage       15       7         9 
 AK     Fairbanks           2       5 
 AK     Juneau       4       1 
 AL     Anniston           3       7 
 AL     Birmingham      2 
 AL     Decatur                1  4 
 AL     Dothan       2 
 AL     Fairfield       2       12        11  
AL     Huntsville       6     6         3  
AL     Montgomery      6       4        2 
AR     Fayetteville       3       3        8  
AR     Fort Smith                3 
AR     Jonesboro       2       2         3 
AR     Little Rock       9       6       10  
AR     North Little Rock      11 
AZ     Bisbee       21       26       80  
AZ     Casa Grande       1 
AZ     Flagstaff        5     5        3  
AZ     Gilbert                 6 
AZ     Kingman       1           3 
AZ     Page                 1 
AZ     Pinetop       3       1       4 
AZ     Tempe       64       83     156 
AZ     Tucson       108       171    253 
AZ     Yuma       51       85      245 
CA     Apple Valley      5       14       8  
CA     Bakersfield       11       8      17  
CA     Barstow       1       7 
CA     Calexico       7       3      12  
CA     Chico       3       3      1 
CA     Compton       115       5 
CA     Costa Mesa       7 
CA     Crescent City      2           3  
CA     Fresno       10       11      13 
CA     La Quinta       2       4      29  
CA     Los Angeles       17 
CA     Modesto       1 
CA     Murrieta       69       39      15  
CA     Palmdale       9       25      16 
CA     Pleasanton       44       38      34  
CA     Redding            1       3 
CA     Sacramento       31       20      37 
CA     San Diego       323       329     518  
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Answer to Question 45: 
STATE     CITY       FY1998     FY1999   FY2000 > 
CA     San Francisco      19 
CA     San Jose       14       7      19 
CA     Santa Ana       144       166     453  
CA     Santa Maria           5       12 
CA     Santa Rosa           6       6  
CA     Stockton                12 
CA     Vacaville       3 
CA     Ventura       9       10      16 
CA     Visalia       1 
CA     Yosemite       1 
CO     Alamosa       1           2 
CO     Colorado Springs      19       22      26  
CO     Denver       29       24      32 
CO     Fort Collins           2       7 
CO     Glenwood Springs      3       2      1  
CO     Grand Junction      1       2      5 
CO     Pagosa Springs      1           2  
CT     New Haven       2 
CT     Stamford       51       30      17  
DC     Washington       19 
DE     Newark       4 
DE     Wilmington           7       3  
FL     Bartow                1 
FL     Fort Myers       11       7      6  
FL     Gainesville       12       7      5 
FL     Jacksonville       75       24      29  
FL     Key West       3       4      6 
FL     Marianna       9       11      17  
FL     Miami       209       100     198  
FL     Orlando       71       48      80 
FL     Palm Beach Gardens     17       26      34  
FL     Pembroke Pines      1 
FL     Pensacola       22       19      30  
FL     Plant City                1 
FL     Tallahassee       18       4      11  
FL     Tampa       49       22      43 
GA     Albany            1       4 
GA     Athens            11       9 
GA     Atlanta       25       15      30  
GA     Augusta       4       6      7 
GA     Brunswick           1 
GA     Columbus       15       9      17  
GA     Macon            4       3 
GA     Rome       19       6      2 
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Answer to Question 45: 
STATE     CITY       FY1998     FY1999   FY2000 > 
GA     Savannah       27       31      27  
GA     Thomasville       6       1 
GA     Valdosta            1       6 
HI     Honolulu       61       39      47  
HI     Kahului            2 
HI     Kailua-Kona           3 
HI     Kihei        1 
IA     Ankeny       1 
IA     Bettendorf       1 
IA     Des Moines       2       8      15  
IA     Iowa City       7       3      8 
IA     Mason City       1           5  
IA     Sac City       1       2 
IA     Spencer                4 
ID     Boise        1       3 
ID     Caldwell       6       9      14  
ID     Coeur D Alene      3 
ID     Idaho Falls       2       4      6  
ID     Lewiston       4       7      4 
ID     Sandpoint                5 
ID     Twin Falls       3           1  
IL     Aurora       29       21      45  
IL     Chicago       55       37      58  
IL     Decatur       1 
IL     Franklin Park       1 
IL     Freeport       1            7 
IL     Hinsdale                1 
IL     Normal       2   9      9 
IL     Peoria Heights      7           5  
IL     Pinckneyville           1       9  
IL     Sterling            2       4 
IL     Vandalia       4      3      6 
IN     Anderson       2 
IN     Evansville       6       4      4  
IN     Ft. Wayne       4       3       6 
IN     Indianapolis       52       15      21  
IN     Michigan City      3       3      8 
IN     Terre Haute       7           6 
KS     Emporia       2       6      21 
KS     Wichita       5       6      19 
KY     Lexington       8       6      13 
KY     Louisville       9       11      11  
KY     Somerset       3       1      4 
LA     Baton Rouge      7       8      17  
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Answer to Question 45: 
STATE     CITY       FY1998     FY1999   FY2000 > 
LA     DeRidder       10       9      17 
LA     Lafayette            6 
LA     Lake Charles      15       1      4  
LA     Monroe       8       6      6 
LA     New Orleans      42       26      23  
LA     Shreveport       2       4      5 
MA     Boston       118       27      50 
MA     Springfield       29       33      28  
MA     Stoneham       46       30      42 
MA     Taunton       2       9      16 
MD     Baltimore       45       31      14 
MD     Frederick       1 
MD     Glen Burnie      5 
MD     Salisbury       6       3      9  
ME     Bangor       8       4      3 
ME     Lewiston       6       12      12  
ME     Lubec       1       4      1 
ME     Orono       1       4 
ME     Portland       6 
ME     Presque Isle       8       8      19  
ME     Waterville                3 
MI     Alpena            1 
MI     Cadillac                3 
MI     Escanaba       3       2 
MI     Grand Rapids      1           21  
MI     Holland       2       3      2 
MI     Jackson       13       7 
MI     Muskegon       12       2      2  
MI     Negaunee            1       1 
MI     Novi        5 
MI     Petoskey       1       2 
MI     Rochester       49       40      67 
MI     Saginaw       4       5      13 
MI     Sault Sainte Marie          3       2  
MI     Traverse City      2 
MN     Appleton           1       1 
MN     Bemidji            1       3 
MN     Duluth       6       6      3 
MN     Edina       40       9 
MN     Glenwood                1 
MN     Hibbing                4 
MN     International Falls      1       2      2  
MN     Milaca                1 
MN     Minneapolis           11       15  
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MN     Owatonna       2 
MN     Plainview                2 
MN     Red Wing                1 
MN     Rochester           5       3 
MN     Roseville                12 
MN     Saint Cloud       2       6 
MN     Virginia                1 
MO     Branson            2       2 
MO     Columbia       4       9      4 
MO     Fenton       5       2      12 
MO     Hannibal           1       5 
MO     Joplin       1       1      3 
MO     Kansas City       22       16      42 
MO     Lewistown           1       1 
MO     Maryland Heights      5 
MO     Monett       1 
MO     Saint Louis       16       22      28  
MO     Sikeston       5       7      4 
MO     Springfield       7       1      5  
MO     Waynesville      1           6 
MS     Biloxi       4 
MS     Greenville       5       1      2  
MS     Gulfport       2       15      24  
MS     Hattiesburg       5       3      3  
MS     Jackson            2       2 
MS     Meridian                1 
MS     Starkville       5       1      3  
MS     Tupelo            8       2 
MS     Vicksburg                11 
MT     Billings       3       5      9 
MT     Butte       1       4      4 
MT     Great Falls       3       5      5 
MT     Havre       4           1 
MT     Libby            1 
MT     Livingston       7       5      6  
MT     Missoula       2       1      5 
MT     Plentywood       2       1 
MT     Whitefish       1       1      3  
NC     Cary        2 
NC     Chadbourn       18       15      11  
NC     Chapel Hill       5       12      15 
NC     Goldsboro       17       5      4 
NC     Greenville           4 
NC     New Bern           2       3 
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NC     Raleigh       4       8      25 
NC     Salisbury       18       16      16  
NC     Wilmington       1       10      20 
ND     Bismarck       2       2      1 
ND     Fargo       3       7      4 
ND     Grafton       11       3 
ND     Grand Forks           2       8  
ND     Minot       2       4      8 
ND     Williston                3 
NE     Grand Island      3           5  
NE     Kearney            1 
NE     Lincoln                9 
NE     McCook       1 
NE     Omaha       18       13      32 
NH     Claremont       2       3      2  
NH     Concord       3 
NJ     Harrison       10 
NM     Albuquerque      20       16      35  
NM     Carlsbad       4       5 
NM     Deming                9 
NM     Las Cruces       39       44      100  
NM     Roswell       1           10 
NM     Santa Fe            1 
NM     Silver City       11       13      10  
NV     Carson City       5       10      14  
NV     Ely        1 
NV     Las Vegas       21       21      39  
NY     Albany       23       21      21 
NY     Binghamton                1 
NY     Blasdell       148       106      119  
NY     Buffalo       56 
NY     Ithaca       2 
NY     Massena       13       12      3 
NY     New Hartford           1       3 
NY     New Windsor      18       11      11  
NY     New York       411       253      256  
NY     Plattsburgh       28       17      39  
NY     Rochester       21       22      17 
NY     Syracuse       76       9      15  
NY     Vestal       9       5      6 
NY     Watertown       7       18      17  
NY     Woodside       4 
OH     Bedford                32 
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OH     Columbus       12       11      26  
OH     Fairview Park      27       15 
OH     Sharonville       17       18      25  
OH     Springfield           2       7 
OH     Toledo       8       4      8 
OH     West Chester      2 
OH     Zanesville       4       6      5  
OK     Altus       1       4      3 
OK     Ardmore            1       1 
OK     Hugo       1       2      6 
OK     Oklahoma City      28       21      23  
OK     Stillwater       1            2 
OK     Tulsa       4       5      8 
OR     Bend            2       1 
OR     Eugene       5       6      7 
OR     Medford       6       4      2 
OR     Salem       1       6    17 
OS     Canada       3       2 
OS     Virgin Islands      4       5      4  
PA     Erie        2       11      4 
PA     Farrell       11       11      11 
PA     Johnstown       12       8      10 
PA     Kingston       11       8      5 
PA     Lancaster       21       8      24  
PA     Pittsburgh       4       17      28 
PA     State College      6       16      22  
PA     Willow Grove      98       56      73 
PR     Santurce, San Juan      123       80      410  
SC     Charleston       2 
SC     Columbia       9        6      6 
SC     Greenville       9       7      5 
SC     MT PLEASANT      1 
SC     Myrtle Beach      1 
SC     N Charleston      21       13      18 
SD     Aberdeen                1 
SD     Brookings           1       3 
SD     Rapid City       3       1      2  
SD     Yankton       4       5      5 
TN     Chattanooga       5       3      8  
TN     Clarksville           9       34  
TN     Collierville                2 
TN     Jackson                5 
TN     Johnson City           1 
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TN     Knoxville       7       5      14  
TN     Memphis       6       7      25 
TN     Murfreesboro           1       5  
TN     Nashville       21       19      8  
TX     Abilene       12       8      23 
TX     Amarillo       4       4      4 
TX     Austin       136       55      103  
TX     Beaumont           11       10 
TX     Brenham       2 
TX     Brownsville       23           215 
TX     College Station      14       11      27 
TX     Corpus Christi      36       57      124 
TX     Dallas       79       61      79 
TX     Del Rio       46       66      181 
TX     El Paso       353       300     1168  
TX     Fort Worth           8       54 
TX     Harlingen                10 
TX     Houston       72       66      84  
TX     Irving       10 
TX     Laredo       62       75      288  
TX     Longview       6       4      11  
TX     Lubbock       12       14      22 
TX     Marfa       1       1 
TX     Mc Allen                1 
TX     McAllen       200       244      660  
TX     Midland       17       3      11 
TX     Mission                222 
TX     Monahans       14       21      62 
TX     Nacogdoches      6       3      5  
TX     Perryton            1       3 
TX     San Angelo       10       15      37 
TX     San Antonio       164       112      249 
TX     San Benito           18       15 
TX     Texarkana       2       1      5 
TX     Victoria       7       4      9 
TX     Waco       27       16      10 
TX     Wichita Falls      11       6      12  
UT     Blanding                1 
UT     Ogden       14       16      17 
UT     Provo            2 
UT     Salt Lake City      5       8      29  
UT     St George       4           4 
VA     Abingdon       1 
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VA     Alexandria       47       16      54 
VA     Annandale           22       44 
VA     Arlington       7 
VA     Christiansburg           3       5 
VA     Fredericksburg      15 
VA     Harrisonburg      2       3      2  
VA     Herndon            10 
VA     Lynchburg       3       3      4  
VA     Norfolk            3       36 
VA     Norton       4       5      10 
VA     Portsmouth       25       21 
VA     Richmond       59       5      8 
VA     Roanoke       4 
VT     Newport       4       1 
VT     South Burlington                 3  
WA     Bellingham       31       21      39 
WA     Everett       8 
WA     Olympia       21       26      22 
WA     Omak       3           3 
WA     Pasco       3       8      9 
WA     Seattle       55       29      85 
WA     Spokane       12       17      20  
WA     Tacoma       6 
WA     Vancouver       26       21      34 
WA     Wenatchee           2       5 
WA     Yakima       3       7      5 
WI     Green Bay       2       1      6  
WI     La Crosse       3       1      4  
WI     Madison       2       8      17 
WI     Milwaukee       14       16      32  
WI     Sheboygan       1 
WI     Wausau       4      1 
WV     Charleston       2 
WV     Huntington       1       4      7 
WV     Morgantown      12       4      11  
WY     Casper       1            4 
WY     Cheyenne       3       11      4  
WY     Jackson Hole      1 
WY     Riverton                1 
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